APGENDA ITEM

Graham Blew e (Afle/tK
From: Samantha Eastwood <Samantha.Eastwood@dartford.gov.uk>
Sent: 12 December 2018 12:42

Subject: SNN Consultation - Fastrack Bus Only route, Ebbsfleet Valley,
Attachments: Fastrack_Castle_Hill.pdf

Hello,

It has come to my attention that the Fastrack road that will run from Southfleet Road, Swanscombe through Castle
Hill, Ebsbfleet Valley has not been officially named as yet.

As this is a dedicated Fastrack road, it will be named in accordance with the other roads in the network with the
intention that the name clearly defines the extent and location of the road for the purpose of assisting KCC Highways
and Emergency Services with their operations. These names will not form part of a postal address nor will properties
be addressed on them. The name will be Fastrack Castle Hill.

If you have any objections to this name, please can | have them by December 215t 2018
Kind regards,
SAM

Address Management & GIS Officer
Property Information

Dartford Borough Council

Direct Dial - 01322 343425
Webpage . www.dartford cov.ul/snn

2018 Winnvey o 20718 Winner

Garflerd Borough Councll Dartford Boreugh Council

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual
or entity to whom they are addressed.

If you have received this email in error please notify the originator of the message. This footer also confirms
that this email message has been scanned for the presence of computer viruses.

Any views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender, except where the sender specifies
and with authority, states them to be the views of Dartford Borough Council.

See www.dartford. cov.uk to find out more.

Total Control Panel Login

To: Remove this sender from my allow list
crah am.blewicdswanscom b_eﬂdur@enhit_hctomcouncil: gov.uk

From: samantha.eastwood@dartford.gov.uk

You received this message because the sender is on your allow list.
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